From: Redacted
Sent: 3/29/2010 10:43:04 AM

To: Hartman, Sanford (Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SLHb);
) Wan, Fong (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=FXW 1 )jRedacted

[Redacted |Allen, Meredith
(/O=PG&E/OU=Cornorate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); '1f2@cpuc.ca.gov’
(if2@cpuc.ca.gov) Redacted
|Redacted 'frl@cpuc.ca.gov'
(fri@cpuc.ca.gov); 'beth.bowman@shell.com' (beth.bowman@shell.com);
'srt@cpuc.ca.gov' (srt@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Fitch, Julie A.' (julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov);
'cim@cpuc.ca.gov' (cjm@cpuc.ca.gov); 'MFM@cpuc.ca.gov' (MFM@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: 'bec@cpuc.ca.gov' (bec@cpuc.ca.gov); 'barb j.garber@shell.com’
(barb.j.garber@shell.com)

Bcec:
Subject: Updated: Confirmed ~ CPUC General Counsel / SENA / PG&E re: Power Purchase
Agreements

When: Tuesday, March 30,2010 1:00 PM-3:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US &
Canada).
Where: CR 77 Beale 3201 Golden Gate

KoM Uk sk sk Uk Uk ke sk sk

UPDATE as of 3/29/10 @ 10:42 AM: Additional participants listed below.

Visitors - please check in with the 77 Beale Street security desk for your badges. We will
arrange for an escort to the meeting.

Please do not forward this invitation. If vou require additional participants, let me know and
I will update from the orvieinal invitation.

Invitation confirms meeting per discussion between Fong Wan and Beth Bowman. Location is
PG&E Room 3201 77 Beale Street.

CPUC

Frank Lindh - General Counsel

Julie Fitch - Director, Energy Division

Mary McKenzie - Assistant General Counsel
Candace Morey - Attorney

Sarah Thomas - Attorney (tentative)

Shell Energy NA
Beth Bowman - Senior VP, West Region
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Ed Brown - VP, Utilities
Bon Reilley - VP, Regulatory Affairs
Sarah Wolfe - Assistant General Counsel

PG&E

Fong Wan - Senior VP, Energy Procurement
Sandy Hartman - VP and Managing Director, Law
Meredith Allen - Director, Regulatory Relations

Redacted

Thank you,
Bonnie

[Redacted |

Executive Assistant to Fong Wan

Energy Procurement

Pacific Gas and Electric Company
Redacted
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